

Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)

From: Tony Minghine <aminghine@mml.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 12:07 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Request for Guidance - City of Flint

That's great.

Thanks

Anthony Minghine
Associate Executive Director & COO
Ph: 734-669-6360 | Fax: 734-662-8083
1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor MI 48105
www.mml.org

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) [mailto:WorkmanW@michigan.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Tony Minghine
Subject: RE: Request for Guidance - City of Flint

Suzanne and Fred are crafting a response that should be helpful

Wayne L. Workman
Deputy State Treasurer
Michigan Department of Treasury

From: Tony Minghine [mailto:aminghine@mml.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for Guidance - City of Flint

FYI – this is the city's request related to the issue we discussed. Any help appreciated.

Anthony Minghine
Associate Executive Director & COO
Ph: 734-669-6360 | Fax: 734-662-8083
1675 Green Road, Ann Arbor MI 48105
www.mml.org

From: Trebilcock, Christopher M. [mailto:trebilcock@MillerCanfield.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Tony Minghine <aminghine@mml.org>

Cc: Jody Lundquist <jlundquist@cityofflint.com>; Joe Heffernan <joe.heffernan@plantemorán.com>

Subject: FW: Request for Guidance - City of Flint

For your reference.

Chris

From: Trebilcock, Christopher M.

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 11:21 AM

To: 'Headen, Frederick (Treasury)'

Cc: 'Jody Lundquist'

Subject: Request for Guidance - City of Flint

Fred:

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Pursuant to our recent conversation, attached is the City of Flint's request for guidance regarding operating and maintenance expenses related to operation of the City's water and sewer systems.

If you need any additional information, please let me know. As I mentioned on the phone, the hearing is scheduled for September 18 at 10:00 a.m. so we would appreciate receiving a response before that time.

Thanks again,

Chris

Christopher M. Trebilcock | Deputy Practice Group Leader for Employment and Labor

Miller Canfield

150 West Jefferson, Suite 2500

Detroit, Michigan 48226 (USA)

T +1.313.496.7647 | F +1.313.496.8453 | **Mobile** +1.313.268.1051

trebilcock@millercanfield.com | [View Profile](#) + [VCard](#)
